

To: Dong Shin
E-Mail: dshin@comsearch.com
From: Jose Trevino
Date: August 21, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0597-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Dear Mr. Doug Shin,

- (1) Please obtain consent from the affected BRS/EBS licensees for use of the H3 and G4 channels.
- (2) There appears to be an error in the coordinates for one of the sites (i.e. the one at NL 40-42-50; WL 70-00-15) because the current coordinates put the site in the Atlantic Ocean. Please verify that the coordinates are correct.
- (3) The proposed bands of operation are within a band that the Commission has designated for auction. Please clarify the size, scope and purpose of the experiment, including clarification of Northrop Grumman's intent concerning the use of this spectrum upon completion of this experiment.

Note: According to ULS, Northrop Grumman has lease agreements with Trans Video for a number of EBS channels in the New York market (see KNZ69, KNZ70, KVS31, KZE20). It is unclear why Northrop Grumman would need additional spectrum for this experiment. Has Northrop Grumman considered obtaining consent to use the spectrum it has under lease for this experiment?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 21, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5412